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$50.00 COMMERCIAL:
APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE ¢« « + « & « =« &
* * * * *

ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES . . . . .

DISBURSEMENTS -

STENOGRAPHER CHARGES:

PRELIMINARY MEETING - PER PAGE 2J1|%93 - 4”5%?
OND PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE (/23455 .
'3RD PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE .4% 45.9. . .
PUBLIC HEARING - PER PAGE . . L .
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) PER PAGE . . . . .
TOTAL
. ATTORNEY'S FEES:
PRELIM. MEETING- HRS. ’/ 3{ / e e e
2ND PRELIM. HRS. . 9% « o« o o .
3RD PRELIM. HRS. S
PUBLIC HEARING HRS. . e e e e
PUBLIC HEARING HRS. (CONT'D). . . . .
FORMAL DECISION HRS. ¢ « « o« o« o o o &
TOTAL HRS. ‘ e $ PER HR.

TOTAL .
MISC. CHARGES:

TOTAL .

LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT . . .

- APPLICATION FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FILING OF APPLICATION)

(ADDL. CHARGES DUE) . . . &

(Z2BA DISK#7-012192.FEE)
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78~-11-1
- In the Matter of the Application of

WILLIAM NOVOTNY, : DECISION GRANTING
AREA VARIANCE

WHEREAS, WILLIAM NOVOTNY, 23 Guernsey Drive, New Windsor,
New York 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of
Appeals for relief from Section 48-14C(c) 1 of the Supplementary
Yard Regulations in order to allow an existing 6 ft. fence which
projects closer to road than principal residence at the above
premises in an CL-1 zone; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 10th day of April,
1995, before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New
Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, applicant appeared before the Board for this
proposal; and

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public
hearing; and

WHEREAS, no one spoke and there was no opposition to the
application before the Board; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor makes the following findings in this matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents
and businesses as prescribed by law and published in The
Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The evidence presented by the applicant showed that:

(a) This property consists of a one-family home located
in a neighborhood of one-family homes.

(b) This property is on the corner of two public
streets so by operation of law it has two front yards even though
as a practical matter the yard between the front door of the
building and the street is used as the front yard and the yard on
the side of the building is used as a side yard.

(c) The fence in question is on what appears to be the
side of the house but is a front yard by operation of law. (See
b above). :

(d) This fence will not disturb the drainage or flow of
groundwater in any way.

(e) This fence will not interfere with the flow of
traffic from the parcel or the ability of persons traveling on
the adjacent roadways to see the other traffic in a time which
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would allow them to respond and operate the motor véhicle in a
safe manner. '

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor makes the following conclusions of law in this matter:

1. The requested variance will not produce an undesirable
change in the character of the neighborhood or create a detriment
to nearby properties since it is consistent with many other
fences on other properties in the neighborhood.

2. There is no other feasible method available to applicant
which can produce the benefit sought other than the variance
procedure.

3. The requested variance is substantial in relation to the
town regulations but nevertheless is warranted because it would
allow this property to be used in the same manner as are other
properties in the neighborhood without causing any detriment to

the other properties, the motoring public, or the public in
general.

4. The requested variance will not have an adverse effect
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the
neighborhood or zoning district.

5. The difficulty the applicant faces in conforming to the
bulk regulations is self-created but should be granted since it
would provide this property with no greater use than is currently
enjoyed by many other properties in the neighborhood. -

_ 6. It is the finding of this Board that the benefit to the
applicant, if the requested area variance is granted, outweighs
the detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the
neighborhood or community by such grant.

7. It is the further finding of this Board that the
requested variance is the minimum variance necessary and adequate
to allow the applicant relief from the requirements of the bulk
regulations and at the same time preserve and protect the
character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and welfare
of the community.

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the
granting of the requested area variance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of
New Windsor GRANT relief from Section 48-14C(c) 1 of the
Supplementary Yard Regulations in order to allow the existing 6
ft. fence which projects closer to the road than the principal
residence at the above address in a CL-1 zone, as sought by the
applicant in accordance with plans filed with the Building
Inspector and presented at the public hearing.

BE IT FURTHER,



RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals
of the Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to
' the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board. and applicant.

Dated: May 22, 1995.

Chairman
(ZBA DISK#13-051295.WN)
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April 10, 1995 16

"NOVOTNY, WILLIAM

MR. NUGENT: Request for variation of Section
48-14(c) (1) of the Supplementary Yard Regulations for
existing 6 ft. fence which projects closer to road than
principal residence at 23 Guernsey Drive in CL1 zone.

Mr. William Novotny appeared before‘the board for this
proposal.

MR. NOVOTNY: I have three photos that describe the
situation. As you can see, it’s a corner lot. There
is no special provision for corner lots to provide some
security for the three children and the family pet, the
fence comes 13 feet off the house towards the road.
There’s a 30 foot buffer between the fence and the road
and you’ll see some landscaping and mature trees that
were planted to buffer that as well. I ask for a
variance of this.

MR. NUGENT: Is there a reason why you brought it out
beyond the front of the house rather than--

MR. NOVOTNY: I wanted to put a gate leading on to the
driveway to get the tractor up and through there on a

pathway, and it just my back yard would have been cut
"in half without that so it was just--

MR. NUGENT: Gate is in that piece that comes out?

MR. NOVOTNY: That is correct, you can see from the
photo. :

MR. KANE: Michael, since that is a corner lot, that is
considered another front yard and if that was a regular
lot, he wouldn’t be here today?

MR. BABCOCK: That is correct.

MR. BABCOCK: He feels it’s the side of his house,
which is basically the construction of his house, the
way it faces it is in the side yard, since he’s on a

corner lot, it’s considered a front yard.

MR. KRIEGER: Mike, did he have to get a building
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permit for this?

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, he applied for the building permit
and we again denied it so he can get the variance.

MR. LANGANKE: What is the purpose of the fence?

MR. NOVOTNY: Really just to keep my three young
children off the street and I’ve got a Golden Retriever
too, so keeps him in check.

MR. TORLEY: This will contribute to the security of
your family?

MR. NOVOTNY: Absolutely.

MR. KANE: Knowing that area, it’s also a number of
homes in there have the same type of fences and same
type of setup.

MR. NOVOTNY: Premium grade shadow box fence, it’s not
chain link or anything and again, it’s buffered with
landscaping there, those beds and mature blue spruce
was planted again to buffer it from the road. It’s 30
feet to the curb.

'MR. KRIEGER: 1It’s a one family home in a neighborhood

of one family homes?
MR. NOVOTNY: That is correct.

MR. REIS: I have had a chance to observe the fence and
doesn’t detract from the neighborhood in any way.

MR. KANE: I know where it is.

MR. NUGENT: Are the pictures still around?

MR. KANE: 'Yes, over there.

MR. KRIEGER: Does it cause any accumulation of water
or interrupt in any way the flow of water in the area,

ground flow, ground water?

MR. NOVOTNY: Not at all.
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MR. KRIEGER: Doesn’t channel it different than it
»exists now?

MR. NOVOTNY: Not at all.
MR. LANGANKE: Fence is on Dairy Lane?

MR. NOVOTNY: It’s the corner of Guernsey and Dairy,
portion of the variance comes into play with Guernsey
Drive. ‘

MR. KRIEGER: And you’re not relocating the driveway in
.connection with this or altering the traffic flow as it
existed before the fence?

‘MR, NOVOTNY: Not at all.

MR. KRIEGER: Six feet as the height because you felt
that is what’s necessary to provide the security that
you wanted to provide?

MR. NOVOTNY: That is correct.

MR. TORLEY: And fences of this height are not unusual
in the area?

MR. NOVOTNY: Not at all. 1I‘d say just about everyone

in that plot between Guernsey and Dairy has that same
fence. ’

MR. TORLEY: And since it is 30 feet off the road,
there’s no problem.with sight lines or anything?

'~ MR. NOVOTNY: No.

MR. TORLEY: So you don’‘t think there would be any sort
of hazard to the traffic in the area?

MR. NOVOTNY: No, sir.

MR. KANE: It would be a considerable expense to redo
that fence in any other fence that would conform with
that, Michael, in the fence in height-wise or--
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MR. BABCOCK: It would either have'to be reduced to
four foot, that 13 foot section, or it would have to be
moved back so it doesn’t project closer to the street

than the principal building.

MR. KANE: So that would create an undue financial
hardship?

MR. NOVOTNY: It would.

MR. NUGENT: That fence is actually the side of your
house?

MR. NOVOTNY: Absolutely. There is no provision for
corner lots in this code. It really shows fault, not
to the board, but in that particular variance.

MR. TORLEY: We get a lot of corner lots.

MR. LANGANKE: What if there was a big curve in the

.road away from the fence?

MR. BABCOCK: 'We’d take that into consideration, that
is the key word, it cannot project closer to the street
than the principal building.

"MR. LANGANKE: But if the street went away?

MR. BABCOCK: If the street went away and the building
was 50 feet and the fence maintained that 50 feet, it

would appear that it is in front of the house. But it
still is maintaining that 50 feet here it’s definitely
out in front of the front yard.

MR. NUGENT: Okay, make a notation that there is no
audience.

MRS. BARNHART: I sent out 56 addressed envelopes to
adjacent property owners.

MR. TORLEY: How many?

MRS. BARNHART: 56, cluster zone houses are closer
together.



T L NI, SR s, R

April 10, 1995 ' 20
MR. TORLEY: They each have to be certified mail.

MR. KANE: Would you entertain a motion?

. MR. NUGENT: Yes, I will, unless the attorney has

anything else.

MR. KRIEGER: No, I have nothing.

MR. KANE: I move that we grant the request for a
variance of Section 48-14 (c) of the supplementary yard
regulations for an existing 6 foot fence at 23 Guernsey
Drive.

MR. REIS: = Second it.

. ROLL CALL
MR. KANE AYE |
MR. LANGANKE AYE
MR. TORLEY AYE
MR. REIS AYE

MR. NUGENT AYE
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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS ': TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK

In the Matter of Application for Variance of
Wil am Mowsdnn o,

Applicggg.
AFFIDAVIT OF

. SERVICE
s 95-¢ . BY MAIL

STATE OF NEW YORK)
) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposés and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age
and reside at 7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553.

On \V\&ch’\ e (07011\7’ , I compared the 5é addressed
envelopes containing the attached Notice of Public Hearing with
the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above
application for variance and I find that the addressees are
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a
U. S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

< L
A I
Patricia A. Barnhart

ian to before me this
day of Monclu , 1905,

@obmqko\um_/

Notary Public

BORAH G REEN
2‘5\)“0. Gtate of New York

n Orange County
Oualiﬂed i nOrarss
Commission Expires July 16,

(TA DOCDISK#7-030586.A0S)



OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR - TOWN OF NEN NINDSDR
\ ' ORANGE CDUNTY: NEW YORIK
NDTICE OF DISAFPROVAL OF BUILDING FERMIT APFLICATION
DATE: JANUARY 19, 1995
APPLICANT: WILLIAM AND LDRRAiNE NOVOTNY
23 GUERNSEY DRIVE
NEW WINDSOR, N.Y. 123353
FLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED: JANUARY 13. 1995
FOR (BUILDING PERMIT): &FT. EXISTING STOCKADE FENCE
LOCATED AT: 23 GUERNSEY DRIVE
ZONE: CL I

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SECTION: 78, BLOCK: 11, 10OT: 1
ONE FAMILY HOUSE

IS DISAFPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: </£§ﬁsh%7)

1. &FT. FENCE PROJECTS CLOSER TO THE ROAD THAN THE H SE.
(GOanL Lot), /

BUILDING INSPECTDR

3363336361363 26T 6360636603626 36 2626063636 3 JE 2636006 36630636 160636 369636 36 363636 I 36 66 36

PROPOSED OR VARIANCE
REQUIREMENTS AVAILABLE REQUEST
ZONE: CL I USE 48-14 c(c)()

APFPLICANT IS5 TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT
914-563-4630 TO MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD

CC= ZUB-A-,\ RPH_ICA“T, B-P- FILES-



P I S

IMPORTANT
REQUIRED INSPECTIO\IS OF CONSTRUCTION - YOU MUST CALL FOR THESE

OTHER INSPECTIONS WILL BE MADE IN MOST CASES, BUT THOSE LISTED BELOW MUST BEZ MADE OR 7
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY MAY BE WITHHELD. DO NOT MISTAKE AN UNSCHEDULED INSPECTION

FOR ONE OF THOSE LISTED BELOW. UNLESS AN INSPECTION REPORT IS LEFT ON THE JOB INDICATING
APPROVAL OF ONE OF THESE INSPECTIONS, IT HAS NOT BEEN APPROVED, AND IT IS IMPROPER TO

2roeee . CONTINUE BEYOND.THAT POINT IN.THE WORK. ANY DISAPPROVED WORK MUST BE REINSPECTED

AFTER CORRECTION.

WHEN EXCAVYATING IS COMPLETE AND FOOTING FORMS ARE IN PLACE (BEFORE POURING).

“"FOUNDATIONINSPECTION. CHECK HERE FOR WATERPROOFING ‘AND FOOTINGS DRAINS. - -+

INSPECT GRAVEL BASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS, AND UNDERSLAB PLUMBING.
WHEN FRA.\Ih\G IS COMPLETED, AND BEFORE T 1S COVERED FROM INSIDE, AND PLUMBING ROUGH-IN.

WMWW WMWWM&W&W»WMMMwafnmem+ SRR S

PLUMBING FINAL & FINAL.HAVE ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA AND FINAL CERTIFIED PLOT FLAN.EUILDING

"“ISTOBE COMPLETE[? AT THIS TIME. WELL WATER TEST REQUIRED AND ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION LETTZR FCR SEPT,C

10.
11,

12,

-

13.
14,

SYSTEM REQUIRED:.*
DRIVEWAY INSPECTION MUST MEET APPROVAL OF TO%WN HIGHWAY INSPECTOR. A DRIVEWAY BOND MY BE
REQUIRED.

$20.00 CHARGE FOR ANY SITE THAT CALLS FOR THE INSPECTION TWICE. . .
" 'PERMIT NUMBER MUST BE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION. ’

THERE WILL BE NO INSPECTIONS UNLESS YELLOW PEZMIT CARD IS POSTED.

SEWER PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED ALONG WTTH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES.
SEPTIC PERMIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH ENGINEER'S DRAWING & PERC TEST.

ROAD OPE\'I\G PERMITS MUST OBT-\T\ D FRO TO"v N "LER((S OFFICE

IS AFEE FOR TH[:

/
Name of Owner of Premises &ty /S : L‘-‘/’[’A/"’L ... 425 \/“)’A"J

....................................................

= ‘Address. ’2"“3 . CL‘ E"é'cd') 57’) D'g' ! ’ ...Phone....... C/:/(/ Lﬁd“’- //é’ "‘
INAUTIC OF AZCRIIECL treiiiitiriries ittt s shs e bttt SRR SRR 08440480884 408 848 004 04S S 4122 40383108041 S1 04440 00040 803 40 sm b0 b1 E 0 ettt R e nerosatemsnsntasommnessremsnen
“Address Phone........

Name of Contractor ... & Lot & | L3l B




Address

. . e AAAIESS e et st s s, Phone
o T s e R R et S L A e R R N e S A TR T W A R N e ,...-1_}30 4 our JM"'"“W‘ DI PONNE R RE VO WIS SN e A e e s -
State whether applicant is owner, lesses, agent, architec?, engineer or builder. e

If applicant is a corporation, signature of duly autherizad cificer.,

(Name and title of corporate officer)

‘1. On what street is property located? On thewnn ST H, .. side of. CL‘%’OW ...... M .................
- (NSEor W) '
and. 47 feet-fremrthe intersection of ( N "9"‘:}/ ; b"t'f‘é'l/ ..............................................
2 Zone or use district in which premises are suu:ued f Is prope'ty a ﬂood zone? Yss........No.. ;X
3. Tax Map description of property: Section.4% ial ........ ?//”J" ’a‘;’g?’ ...................
4.- - Suate existing use and occupancy of premxses and ded use and occupancy of proposed construction. . '
a. Existing use and occupancy ED b. Intended use and occupancy..... 3, DECCE
5. Nature of work (check which applicable): New Buxldxﬁg/ ................... Addition.....ccceveennee Alteration
Removal....o.ereeenes Demolition...... Other, i 2
6. Size of lot FrontRear......< 5. ... Depth.... 47 ........ Front Yard. ..menmeeren Rear Yard....eemeeeeens
Is this a corner lot? 2] reteseaeseessr e aarnnstessenas sy
7. Dimensions of entire new construction: Fronl vooe REQT 7€ ... Depth..4........ Height . 2./
"8 CIf dwellmg, number of dwellmg UNiLS.... T = Number of dwelling units on each ﬂoor .........................................
Number of bedrooms...... 5= Baths
Heating Plant: Gas......frceeeeennee. Oil
If Garage, number of cars......sa¢. e ;
9. .. If business, commercial or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of use ............
10. Estimated cost )3, e
. (to be paid on this application)
11, SCHOO! DISHACt e EELLEIILET et st s sttt
B e e e ) e g L e R At SO P Na PV IR e ‘—ﬂ#ﬁf“‘;f‘f-f..‘h.t;/; s MU AR 2T S s e,

juu Lo EXISTING,

Costs for the work described in the Application for Building Permit include the cost of all the consruction and other werk donc in

connection therewith, exclusive of the cost of the land. 1f {inal cost shall excecd estimated cost, an additonal fee may b required befere
the issuance of Centificate of Occupancy.




PEREE SRS &

Sy T

PN

==+ TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE-COUNTY, N. Y.

Examined..oceeriiiiiiaiiiennnerienienana 190 aiia, Otfice Of Building Inspector

ApProved..cieeeeeearciecacastasistannneneneluinnnn Michaei L. Babcock
TJown Hall, 555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12550
Telephone 565-8807
RS i s o cvmnew e 1. APPLICATION, FOR BUILDING PERMI

Planning Boarc.l.........................

Disapproved 2/C..vieianececcnraceiotaaeteentneoncennan

Permit NO. ticierieeeaiesseeessaaseosasssscsoanncncsaas

Wew Flasah ptmaalr

Pursuant to New York Scate Building Code and Town Otdinsnces
Highway.iiiiiiiiriiiiiiiiaiinnnanee,

SEWET vttt it niteteaaannncnasaannannaan . ; > Wi
N RLEL v e veveaeeoececsnsnsoensasneoen Da:e..../.. .,.i.{.................19..?%..
Zoning Board of Appeals ..............

INSTRUCTIONS

e N e e P, retae e e,

;L This applicacion must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitced in duplicate to the Building Inspeszor. ’

REARne gy Ploe pldn shewing 1o¢ation ‘6t ldtand buildings onpremisés;:relationship soadjoining.premisespa publissitrsss wamzes TRCITI

and giving a detailed description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram which is part of chis application.

¢ This applichtion must be accompanied by two compleze sets ot plans showing proposed construction and two ‘complete
scts of specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, the materials and equipment
to be used and installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations.

d. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permic.

c. Upon approval of this application, the Building Insgectar will Issuc a Building Permic to the applicant together with ap-
proved sec of plans and specifications. Such permit and apgroved plans and specifications shall be kepe on the premises, availabie
for inspection throughout the progress of the work. :

f. No building shgll be occupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose wharever until a Cestificace of Occupaney shali
have been granted by the Building Insgector.

APPLICATION IS HERE3Y MADE to the Building [nspector for the issuance of @ Building Permic pursuans to the New Yerk
Butlding Conscruction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the conscruction of buildings, additicns or tleezasicns,
or for remaval or demolition or use of propessy, as herein described. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicatle laws, cr.
dinances, regulations and certifies that he is the owner or agenr of all thac cezrain loc, picce or parcel of land and/or tuilding <-
scribed in chis applicacion and if not the owner, that he has been duly and properly authorized to make this applicazicn zng ro
assumec tesponsibiley for the owner in connection with this application.

e e

3
sesesadteceec secntraenere ceen s

~ (Signature of Applicand

Y

. Pt e e

(Address of Applicazt) o
~PLOT PLAN
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Wt e nanetee - NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicate all.set-back dimensions. .

Applicant must indicate the building line or lines clez'.:ly and distinctly on the drawings.
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR @
555 UNION AVENUE R
NEW WINDSOR NEW YORK 12553

February 6 1995

- Mr. W1lllam Novotny
23 Guernsey Drive '
New Windsor, N. Y, 12553

‘ ReEV‘Tax“Map ParCel'#78—ll-1
Dear Mr. Novotny.

According to our records, the attached list of property owners
are within five hundred (500) feet of the above referenced
property. :

The charge for this" serv1ce is $50 00 minus your dep051t of
' $25 00. ,

Please remit the balance of $50.00 to the Town Clerk's office.

Slncerely,

LESLIE COOK
Sole Assessor

/pab
Attachment
@cd%%ﬁﬂae&Bﬁrﬁhﬁﬁm%




26 Guernsey Drive

Robillard, Mark & Mary Ellen ;X{
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Norman, Herbert L. & Hartepcia N.
28 Guernsey Drive ;><h

New Windsor, N. Y. 1255

Houser, Louis E. & Barbar

30 Guernsey Drive 3{’

New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Spaeth, Laura A.
32 Guernsey Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Hauser, William J. & Condron, Mara
34 Guernsey Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 ;x;

D'Alo, Joseph E. & Joyce M.
c58 Glen Hollow Drive
Holtsville, N. Y. 11742 x

Lucas, David Ww.

38 Guernsey Drive 5)(
New Windsor, N. Y. 1255

Hudson Valley Associates of New Windsor
P. 0. Box 4063

New Windsor, N. Y. 12553
Sawoska, Henry & Louise
40 Guernsey Drive

New Windsor, N. Y. 12553
Koster, Patricia Lynn

42 Guernsey Drive

New Windsor, N. Y. 12553
Nestor, Tara L.

44 Guernsey Drive EL\
New.Windsor, N. Y. 12553
Ragni, Jeffrey E.

46 Guernsey Drive ;>g
New' Windsor, N. Y. 12553
Mendillo, Michael & Wanda
48 Guernsey Drive

New Windsor, N. Y. 12553
Hughley, Freeman & Vanley
50 Guernsey Drive )(
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Perez, David Anthony & Lourdes, Zapata
200 Butterhill Drive



- New Windsor, N. ¥Y. 12553

'DiLeo, Joseph & Eileen
207 Dairy Lane ><
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Campbell, Mark I. & Ann W.
209 Dairy Lane
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Roth, Christopher S. & Georgette D.
211 Dairy Lane
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 ><

Walsh, John P. & Lisa A.
213 Dairy Lane XL
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553
Walker, Gerard J. & Cheryl
215 Dairy Lane X/
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Vinci, Bernadette & Moore, Cindy
217 Dairy Lane ‘

New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 )<,
Busweiler, Michael T. & Maureen A.
219 Dairy Lane

New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 )(
Smith, Robert & Peggy

221 Dairy Lane }(
New Windsor, N. Y. 1255

McCormack, Raymond & Laura
223 Dairy Lane
New Windsor, N. ¥. 12553/ Y

Moo, Albert & Marion

325 Guernsey Drive :7(
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Radich, Stven G. & Byrne, Diane M.
27 Guernsey Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Tarsio, Janine & Cappelli, Mary Ann
216 Dairy Lane )(
New Windsor, N. ¥. 12553

Olivier, ¥von & Olivier, Yolene Monchais
214 Dairy Lane )(
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

212 Dairy Lane

Smith, James B. & Susan JuyL
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553



Marinelli, Michael G. & Lisa A
210 Dairy Lane EX(
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Mundy, David John & Carolyn R.
208 Dairy Lane

New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Kipp, Edward C. XL
206 Dairy Lane
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

204 Dairy Lane

Friezo, Matthew J. & Julia$<
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Paliotta, Armando & Jean
9 Guernsey Drive X{
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Fritzl, Karl & Mary

11 Guernsey Drive ;XL
New Windsor, N. Y. 1255
Maccharulo, Carlo & Tina.><

13 Guernsey Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Spanakos, Michael & Maureen
15 Guernsey Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Nervegna, Aldo J., Jr. & Melanie J.
17 Guernsey Drive >(
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Winderbaum, David & Janet
19 Guernsey Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Curry, Kenneth J. & Susan
21 Guernsey Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

209 Butterhill Drive

Mundy, Peter & Joan
New Windsor, N. Y. 12;2§

Busija, Michael J. & Leoni
207 Butterhill Drive \E

New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Gafford, James & Dorothy Bruner Gafford
P. O. Box 4754

New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 X

Pospisil, Michael & Karen
167 S. Harrison Avenue ‘L\



Congers, N. Y. 10920

Albaugh, Teresa )(
201 Butterhill Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Suraci, James D. & Olivieri, Jeannie
202 Butterhill Drive 7ﬂ
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

. Stukonis, Peter C. & Elstob, Margaret M.
204 Butterhill Drive :
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 )X:

Gutshall, Roy B. & Cynthia J.
1 Briar Court-village of Chestrut Ridge
Spring Valley, N. Y. 10977-6431

Stasi, Frank & Jean
208 Butterhill Drive’ X
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Gallo; Joseph R. & Martha H.
210 Butterhill Drive )(
New Windsor, N. ¥Y. 12553

Fox, John P.
212 Butterhill Drive
New Windsor, N. Y . 12553

Sycamore Associates
P. O. 'Box 4292

New Windsor, N. Y. 12553
Muslim, Arif & Nazeen

418 Blooming Grove Tpk.?(
New Windsor, N. Y. 1255

Scott, William & Dorothy
8 Cedar Lane
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

VSH Realty Inc. V0732
777 Dedham Street ><
Canton, Massachusetts 02021

Forge Hill Gardens

% Garnet Management

P. 0. Box 219
Levittown, N. Y. 11756
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PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

' TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR e

, PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the
"~ TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York will hold a Public Hearing
pursuant to Section 48-34A of the Zoning Local Law on the
following proposition: ‘

. Appeal No. g;
Request of O/AC/M £,  Ao/orry

B A WA Lo AT NN LA
& CICAL R MO SIASERN

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to permit:
| EISTIOG. @ Koor  w0oDERD FESY. awed AELTS coosEL o

TR AosD ( LOLLOSEY D«z) 71/4/5 R L) D e

being a VARIANCE of Section 45- e C) (L) oF THE

SoemESTALY  JALD  AEeOLATIeS,

for property situated as follows:

23 LOESSEY DOVE, fOFD> iSDsed., Ly

known as tax lot Section 7% Block N/ Lot <Z

SAID HEARING will take place on the (oth day of Qpr(|
19G4,, at New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue,' New Windsor,
New York, beginning at 7:30 o'clock P.M.

’

\Janxo,d NP 5

Chairman

Crmrril



Wllllam“Bu Novotny L Duggan Crotty & Dunn, Esqs.
234Guernsey Drive - ‘- _ - 343 Temple Hill Road.: - - o
New Windsor, Ny 12553 , New.WLndgqr,;NY_12$53”

 GAC2083 | , o »
"Novotny - Modification Agreement w/Marine Midland Bank
Gentlepeople:

In reference to the above, enclosed pleaée find Certificate and.
Report of Title. , ‘

If: you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact thew
undersigned. .

Very truly yours,
STRACT CORPORATION

- enclosure

Represammg

TRW Tltle lnsurance of New York Inc.




| TRW TITLE INSURANCE OF NEW YORK INC.

L T R R T A jdiontdaivavurtntg

TITLE

.
A

_SCHEDULE A

EFFECTIVE DATE:

.. PREPARED FOR: Mr. and Mrs. William B. Novotny =

PREMISES: 23 Guernsey Drive

QQHEIX________;IQEHLQLIX_________DlﬁIBlQI.&EQILQE.&LQQK_LQE____

Orange New Windsoxr
POLICY OR POLICIES TO BE ISSUED:

{f } BALTA Owner's Policy 1990
(With N.Y. Endorsement Modifications)

Prdposed Insured:

{xx} ALTA Lender's Policy 1990
(With N.Y. Endorsement Modifications)

Proposed Insured:
MARINE MIDLAND BANK,
its successors and/or assigns

Borrower: William B. Novotny. & Lorraine A. Novotny

The estate or interest in the land described or referred to in

+his Cexrtificate and covered herein is:

FEE SIMPLE

Continued on Page Two

78

6/26/93

11

No: GAC2083

1
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- ..Certificate and Report of Title. - 77 ¢ww

.- Issued By -

L e
-t L

“°- Tile Number
.: GAC2083 '~

RW.Title: Insurance

.-of New York Inc. =
TRW Title Insurance of New York inc., a New York Corporation, (The Company) certifies to the Applicant named on the following
page that an examination of title to premises described in SCHEDULE A has been made in accordance with its usual procedure
and agrees to issue the ALTA (1990) Owner’s or Lender’s form of insurance policy as modified by the New York Coverage Endorse-
ment in the amount and for the.transaction set forth herein and subject to the exclusions from coverage and the conditions and
stipulations therein contained after the closing of the transaction, in conformance with the requirements and procedures of The
Company. The Company will except (i) All loss or damage by reason of the estates, interests, defects, objections, liens, encumbrances
and other matters set forth in Schedule B herein that are not disposed of to the satisfaction of The Company prior to such closing
or issuance of the policy (ii) Any question or objection coming to the attention of The Company before the date of closing, or if there
be no closing, before the issuance of the policy. ‘ :

o

.~ CONDITIONS AND STIPULATIONS OF THIS CERTIFICATE AND REPORT OF TITLE

1. This Certificaté shall be null and void:
(A) If the fees therefore are not paid;

(B) !fthe prospective insured, his attorney or agent makes any untrue statement with respect to any material fact or suppresses
or fails to disclose any material fact, or if any untrue answers are given to material inquiries by or on behalf of The Company;

(C) Upon delivery of the policy.

2. Any claim arising by reason of the issuance hereof shall be restricted to the terms and conditions of the standard form of in-
surance policy. '

3. lftitle, interest or lien to be insured was acquired by the prospective insured prior to delivery hereof, The Company assumes
no liability except under its policy when issued.

The Certificate of Title has been prepared in accordance with the information and instructions received. If any changes or additions
are desired, please notify The Company promptly. ’

Questions concerning the within certificate should be directed to: N, Gill

Certifiedasofthe __26th  dayof ____ June ,19_93 »
TRW Title Insurance
GILL ABSTR '
S RACT CORP L ~ of New York Inc.

Goshen, NY 10924 '
V. (914) 294-6972 éz oA
Certified by : 24{1 %% 7// President E
/ / 7

ATTEST
Redated by Cz . Z/@/ﬂ: . 7
Redated as of 'Secretary
2130

Rev 2102
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GAC2083 ... -~ -

SCHEDULE A CONTINUED

PAGE TWO OF TWO

Title to said estate or interest in said ?
land at the effecive date hereof is vested id:

 WILLIAM B. NOVOTNY & LORRAINE A. NOVOTNY ~
{Source qf'Title}
Deed from HUDSON VALLEY ASSOCIATES OF NEW WINDSOR

dated 8/28/86 and recorded 9/2/86 in
Liber 2566 cp. 332.

The land referred to in this Certificate is described as follows:
(If not described here, as on page 2 of this Schedule).

SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE A

-~

NOTE: This Cexrtificate is intended for lawyers only. Such
exceptions as may be set forth herein may effect marketability of
title. Your lawyer should be consulted before taking any action
based upon the contents hereof. The Company's representative at
the closing hereunder may not act as legal advisor to any of the
parties or draw legal instruments for them. Such representative
iz permitted +to be of assisance only to an attorney. It is
advisable to have your attorney present at closing.



GAC2083 L
SCHEDULE B~ "

The policy will not insure against loss or damage (and the
Company will not pay costs, attorneys' fees or expenses) which
arise by reason of the following exceptioﬂs unless +they are
disposed of to our satisfaction. ST '

1. Taxes, tax liens, tax sales, water charges, sewer rents and
assessments as set forth herein.

2. Mortgages returned and set forth herein ( ONE ).
3. Rights of tenants or persons in possession, if any.

4, Covenants, restrictions, conditions, easements, reservations,
and other instruments of record affecting the wuse of the
premises as set forth herein.

a. Utility Easement in Liber 2081 cp. 272.
b. Agreement in Liber 1991 cp. 1095.
c. Notes on Filed Map No. 7599.

Note: If the subject transaction is one involving a sale subject
to the mortgage(s) returned in item number 2 above, and since
many lenders now have the mortgage instrument state that the debt
will become due and payable the option of the mortgagee upon any
transfer of title, it is recommended that the applicant examine
the mortgage document(s) as well as the note(s) and bond(s) and
any agreement modifying said mortgage(s) or make inquiry of the
mortgagee of the current terms of such instruments especially
-with respect to acceleration of the maturity date in case of
sale. Upon Trequest, we will obtain and furnish a copy of the
recorded mortgage(s) for cost.



GAC2083 :
SCHEDULE B CONTINUED
PAGE TWO OF THREE

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Undexrground encroachments and easement, iffany.including pipes
and drains and such tights as may exist For entry upon said
premises to maintain and repair the same.

The amount of acreage is not insured.

No title is insured to any land lying within the lines of any
street, road, avenue, lane, turnpike or highway in front of
or adjoining the premises described in Schedule "A" or which
may cross ovexr the same.

Subject to rights and easements, if any, acquired by any public
utilities company to maintain its poles and operate its wires,
lines, etc., in, to and over the premises herein and in, to
and over the streets adjacent thereto.

Proof required that the mortgagor(s) herein are the same
persons as the grantees in a certain deed recorded in

Liber 2566 cp. 332.

Identification of mortgagors must be presented to Company at
closing. If photo license is not brought to closing, two
other forms of identification are required.

Watexr bill showing actual reading of consumption +to be
presented at closing.
OR

Policy will except all water meter charges.

The identity of parties at the closing of this title should be
established +to +the satisfaction of the closing attorney
acting for this Company.

In absence of a survey, Company does not cexrtify as to the
exact location or dimensions of the premises on all sides.
Company further exepts .any state of facts an accurate survey
might show.

OR

Survey exceptions set forth herein.

Identification of seller/moxrtgagor to be presented at closing.
The identity of. parties at the closing of this title should be
established +to the satisfaction of the c¢losing attorney
acting for this Company. .

Affidavit of iitle & Possession to be completed by mortgagor
at or prior to closing.
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SCHEDULE B CONTINUED

16,

17.

18.

19.

'PAGE THREE OF THREE

Mortgages'reported“héreihl_;i ,:A - #u;

" Proof required that LORRAINE A. NOVOTNY has not been
known by any other name,. married or 31ng1e within the last
twenty vears; - otherwise. such other name ‘must_be disclosed to
the Company and searches amended.:

" Note: As of October 1 1991 the County Clerk ‘requires payment
Mortgage Tax and Transfer Tax to be made in certified funds.
_We therefore must require that our - charges ‘be pald in
certlfled funds as well. . Lo

If mortgage insured hereunder is to be consolldated modified

- or extended by agreement, same must be presented to company

20.

for recording at closing.
OR

Policy excepts any 1liability arising from failure of
mortgagee insured herein to produce fully executed
consolidation, modification or extension agreement in
recordable form to company at closing. -

If an assignment of mortgage is to be insured the following
must be included in the assignment. Assignee is not acting
as nominee of the mortgagor and that this mortgage continues
to secure a bona fide obligation.



|GRC2083 R B it
| &éCHEDﬁLE~Aj~‘bESCRIprbN};.;
ALL THAT CERTAIN PLOT PIECE OR PARCEL OF LAND. with the
bulldlngs and 1mprovements thereon erected thuate. lying: and
belng 1n the Town of New Wlndsor. County of Orange and State of

','New York known as’ Lot No. 154;' as shown on a map entitled,

"Butter Hill Sectlon'ﬂ7"‘ said map hav1ng been flled in the

:‘Orange County Clerk's Offlce on 28 Aprll 1986 as Map No. 7599,

ibelng more partlcularly descrlbed as follows.A

BEGINNING at a p01nt in the easterly line of Dairy Lane (formerly
known -as Guernsey Lane) where sald llne 15 1ntersected by the
southerly llne of Guernsey Drlve, vrunnlng thence,_ the follow1ng
courses: (1) along the southerly llne of Guernsey Drive, North .
82° 42' 53" East 119.00 feet to a p01nt ' (2) along the division

line between Lot No. 184 and Lot No. 198, South 7° 17' 07" East
105.15 feet‘to:a point; (3) along the‘division line between Lot
184 and Lot 185, South 80° 20' 00" West 114.53 feet to a point in
-the easterly line of Dairy Lane;:(a) along,eaid line North‘9°‘40'

oo Westxll0.00 feet‘to the point or place of beginning.




GAC2083

SURVEY READING

Survey dated 8/7/86, made by ELIAS D. GREVAS, L.S., shows no
encroachments, violations of deed restrictions or varlatlons with

~ ‘lot lines except for the following:

1) Drive encroaches onto Guernsey Drive.

COMPANY INSPECTION TO FOLLOW
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January 23, 1995 o . _ Cga 34

‘NOVOTNY, WILLTIAM

2,50

MR. NUGENT: Reguest for a variance of Section
48-14C(c) (1) for 6 ft. fence which projects closer to
road than principal residence at 23 Guernsey Drive in
CL-1 zone. (78-11-1) ,

Mr. William Novotny appeéred before the board for this
request.

MR. NOVOTNY: Fence comes off the side of the house 13
feet which would leave it say 29 feet from the road.
That is a corner lot, 3 kids and a dog, it was really
the only way to give me a little privacy in the back
yard without lopping my yard into three distinct zones,
front yard, side yard.

MR. NUGENT: You have got a .corner lot?

MR. NOVOTNY: Yes, corner of Guernsey and Dairy, there
was an easier way to move a fence post, I’d stick a
couple logs and roll it over but works out to 50 bucks .
a post and I’m not sure. 1Is that a fair assumption
that postage, the ad in the paper and the balance is
going to come to $4007

'MRS. BARNHART: Well, it’s 350 right off the bat, plus
the list, plus the publication, plus the amount of

people on your list.
MR. TORLEY: You’re in a pretty densely populated area.

MR. NOVOTNY: I don’t think there’s a problem in terms
of getting the approval.

MR. TORLEY: We’re required to do this‘by State Law,
Albany has told us we have to go through the steps.

MR. NOVOTNY: 1It’s the attorney’s feés that make up the
majority? ‘ :

MR. KRIEGER: There are no attorney’s fees.

MRS. BARNHART: You might get some of that back.
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January 23, 1995 35

MR. TORLEY: If it was a four foot high fence, would he
have a problem?

MR. BABCOCK: Four foot’s allowed in the front of the
house. .

MR. TORLEY: There’s your option, you can have all the
trees you want.

MR. NOVOTNY: 1It’s a 6 foot fence, it’s a wood fence.

MR. TORLEY: You can do whatever is economically best
for you.

MR. NUGENT: Is the section 4 foot only got to be in
front of the house?

MR. BABCOCK: Yes.
MR. NUGENT: You follow what I just asked him?
MR. NOVOTNY: No, I’m sorry, I was talking.

MR. NUGENT: _The only part that has got to be 4 foot is
the part in front of the house.

"MR. NOVOTNY: I don’t understand that but it’s an

integrated fence.
MR. TORLEY: How much of it is in front of the house?

MR. NOVOTNY: 1It’s 13 feet off the property line. 1It’s
certainly not an eyesore nor a problem with the
neighbors. It’s just as I understand now it’s in
violation. 1It’s board-on-board fence.

MR. NUGENT: 1It’s 45 feet, it’s across the whole front
yard, he has two front yards.

MR. NOVOTNY: 1Is that at issue, my front yard? There’s
nothing in my front yard.

MR. NUGENT: You have two front yards, you have a
corner lot.
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January 23, 1995 36

MR. KRIEGER: For the purpose of zoning.
MR. TORLEY: We have had people with 4 front yards.

MR. BABCOCK: 1It’s 28 foot off the property line off of
Guernsey Drive, the fence is 28 foot from the property

" line and I would dare to say that the property line is

another 12 to 15 feet from the curb so you are probably
40 feet from the curb, this fence.

MR. NUGENT: But that is a side yard.
MR. BABCOCK: Well, it’s what he would like to call a
side yard only for the definition of lot, it’s a front

yard because he borders on two.

MR. TORLEY: What would constitute in addition to his
structure that would make it so that the structure

‘projected 40 feet from the front while still meeting

the zoning code, if he had some structure that went out
that far so the main dwelling went to 39.5 feet?

MR. BABCOCK: Right.

MR. TORLEY: Then the fence would be legal.

"MR. BABCOCK: That is correct.

MR. TORLEY: What constitutes such a structure?

MR. BABCOCK: If he put an addition on the house. It
says can’t project closer to the street than the
principal building.

MR. TORLEY: I’m trying to get some feeling what
constitutes how wide does it have to be?

MR. BABCOCK: I’'m not sure I understand.

MR. TORLEY: Well, if I have, we have counted the
principal building, overhangs and steps as part of the

"principal building, if he had a deck or an integrated

part of the building that went out that far.

MR. BABCOCK: ' Not a deck because the deck would be in



January 23, 1995 | 37

the front yard.

MR. TORLEY: If he put on an addition, it would cover
it?

MR. BABCOCK: That is correct.

MR. TORLEY: Trying to think of some wvay.

MR. NOVOTNY: That doesn’t apply, I don’t plan to add a
structure nor does one exist now. This is $400 for
what I don’t consider unreasonable but I do understand
how it doesn’t meet the criteria.

MR. LANGANKE: Actually, just as a point of interest
those fees were lowered, one of the few things that
were lowered within the last year.

MR. BABCOCK: It’s a deposit.

MRS. BARNHART: You might get some of it back so you
have to think of that. You might get half of it back.
We have had cases where half the last 5 applications
they’ve gotten half of it back.

MR. NOVOTNY: ©Now, if I went into this with the

‘understanding that there was a strong chance this was

going to cost $200, that makes a difference as to what
route.

MRS. BARNHART: I can’t say it’s going to.

MR. BABCOCK: The longer you talk, the more it costs.
Just being honest.

MR. NOVOTNY: ' Put me on the calendar, I’ll make up my
mind in the next week.

MR. TORLEY: I move we set up Mr. Novotny for a public
hearing on his request for variances.

MR. LANGANKE: Second it.

ROLL CALL
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JAMES NUGENT - . AYE

xR, KANE . AYE
"MR. TORLEY AYE

MR. LANGANKE AYE

MR. KRIEGER: The criteria set forth there on' that
plece of paper on which the Zoning Board must decide in
the application is by State Law so if you would address
yourself to the criteria set forth on that handout, it
would make it much easier for them. Also, at the time
you come back for a public hearing, I’d like to see
your deed and your title policy. There is no need for
the board to retain it nor is there any need for you to
make copies of it and submit it. Just. brlng it with
you so that it could be looked at at. the same time ‘and

;t w1ll be given 'back to you that evenlng.

7MR.’NOV0TNY:V Thank you.



- TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

456 -
Date: 3/27/95"
I. Applicant Information: T
(1;1;) LLmim B ANOTRY 23 GUERRSEY DR, DB mdsen. Y 5624106
(Name, address and phone of Applicant) (Owner)
(b)

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee)
(c)

(a)

(Name, address and phone of attorney)

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect)

II. Application type:

( ) Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance

(X) Area Variance (__) 1Interpretation

III. Property Information: , ,
(a) CLL 23 COELSSEX D, AOBD 1dDsoil, 1O Y, 78-70-§ 0’8 19
(Zone) (Address) (S B L) (Lot size)
(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? .ov&
(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this

application? L0 .

(d) When was property purchased by present owner? /786

(e) Has property been subdivided previously? 0 .

(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? aég .
If so, when? —

(g) Has an Order to Remedy Vlolatlon been issued against the
property by the Bulldlng/Zonlng Inspector? AO .

(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any
proposed? Describe in detail: D0

IV. Use Variance.
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section , Table of Regs., Col.
to allow:
(Describe proposal)




(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application.

(c) Applicant must £ill out and file a Short Env1ronmental
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application.

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a
County Agricultural District: Yes No X .

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this
list from the Assessor's Office.

V. Area variance:
(a) Area variance requested fnj) New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section #8-4, Table of Regs., Col. DOA .
SYO R

Proposed or Variance
Reguirements Available Request
Min. Lot Area
Min. Lot Width
Regd. Front Yd.

Reqgd. Side Yd.

Regd. Rear Yd.
Regd. Street
Frontage*

Max. Bldg. Hgt.

Min. Floor Area*
Dev. Coverage* %
Floor Area Ratio** :
Parking Area

o0
o

* Residential Districts only
** No-residential districts only

(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3)



=

whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the

proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the

physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district;

and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created.

Describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application for an

area variance:

THE Sy Foor 100DED FELE SECMES THE LERE 1td OF A cotoBl LoT vt JSE zsy

F CHDHERD AN A DG, pLATH SIDE OF FERCE FHOTELIS /3 FEET Flort S/DE OF HSE

AL 1IDATIAN B GATE _ALLESSinSC DEIVELY, THIS (HEMT _CAADE "SHADOS Box ! STRE
CETSY, wiCEy IiTH THE LAAADE OF THIS ALEA 420D IO Low 1oAY CLEATES

AO ADVECSE EFFECT 0 € SURLOONRTS . [He585T Zo/t LELOLHTIONS DS 20T ADWUESS

SHE DROIQUE Sirtsyims OE # LoloMdl aor sn> 715 LAsSE

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed)

VI. Sign Variance:
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section , Table of Regs., Col. .
‘ Proposed or Variance :
Requirements Available Request
Sign 1
Sign 2
Sign 3
Sign 4

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a

variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size
signs.

{(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises
including signs on windows, face of building, and free~standing signs?

VII. Interpretation.

(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section , Table of Regs.,
Col.

(b) Describe in detall the proposal before the Board:

VIII. Additional comments: .
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure
that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or




v

‘e

upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing,
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.)
FECE Js oF flEmsrl A 00D LowosidocTion), BerareD proey
HON oD THEES A0 AACDSCATE BEDS HAdE BEED J2AED
CAESTINTC > ADDIITOMNT SEISFFEL A5 5t AL /A<y  Ford
THIS_LoNEL. o7 ESDECE .

IX. Attachments required: .

4 Copy of referral from Bldg./2Z2oning Insp. or Planning Bd.

v Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties.

ﬁg Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement.
Copy of deed and title policy.

L~ Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and
location of the lot, the location of all buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas,
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs,
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.

M’ﬁ‘ Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location.

v Two (2) checks, one in the amount of § Ay® and the second
check in the amount of $ 3o~ , each pavable to the TOWN
OF NEW WINDSOR. ‘ )
Photographs of existing premises from several angles.

X. Affidavit.

Date: 5?42?74?f7.

STATE OF NEW YORK)

) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states
that the information, statements and representations contained in this
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation
presented herein are materially changed.

(Applicanty

Sworn to before me this

PATRICIA A. BARNHART
& day of - 19 ¢ ( Notary Public, State of New York
s - No. 018A4904434
. Qualified in Orange County

XI. ZBA Action: Commission Expires August 31, 19-%;

(a) Public Hearing date: .




(b) Vvariance: Granted ( ) Denied (. )

(c) Restrictions or conditions:

'NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC

HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF
- APPEALS AT A LATER DATE. : ~

(ZBA DISK47-080991.AP)

,,,,,,,,
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MR. TORLEY: Request to allow existing 6 ft. fence
contrary to Section 48-14C(1l)c[1l] (structures located

‘closer to road than principal building) at 23 Guernsey

Drive in CL zone.

Mr. William Novotny appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MR. TORLEY: Tell us what your problem is.

MR. NOVOTNY: Well, I originally when I had installed
the fence, you know I consulted local people in the
area said I didn’t need it. Obviously, I was wrong.
Before I get tied up, I just applied for the permit,
had the building inspector come out and check out the
house and the road is right, I came off the side of my
house by maybe 15 feet as the drawing shows and it is
closer maybe about 25 feet from the border of the
property, it’s quarter acre lot as well so it’s the
only way I could get some privacy and keep my pedigree
golden retriever and my two kids in the yard safely.

MR. LUCIA: Mr. Novotny has two yards also. Is the
deck, I’m sorry, is the fence closer than ten feet to
any lot 1line?

MR. NOVOTNY: No.
MR. TORLEY: And your--

MR. NOVOTNY: I have 41 feet from the corner of the
house to the road and the fence projects 15 feet. I
put a gate on the side of that road, it’s not drawn in
the original drawing but it goes off here, there’s a
small gate that goes to the back yard comes across my
property along here so it is one section of fence and a
gate.

MR. LUCIA: Now, how about this side, is it closer than
ten feet to this property line, your neighboring lot?

MR. NOVOTNY: It’s right on the property line.
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MR. LUCIA: You would need a variance for that also
because it’s considered accessory building, it would
need to be set back at least ten feet from the lot
line.

MR. NOVOTNY: This side of the fence is actually my
neighbor’s portion of the fence. He uses that same
section, he comes off here, same guy that told me I
didn’t need a building permit.

MR. LUCIA: He didn’t because the fence is on your lot.

MR. NOVOTNY: Building inspector checked it out and
said my only problem now I’m learning something else
that it projects closer to the road.

MR. TORLEY: 1It’s all going to be one package.

MR. NOVOTNY: I just want to get it on the record so
there’s no problem down the road.

MR. BABCOCK: Look at 4814 Cc 1 D, fences or walls in
excess of 6 feet shall conform to requirements so we
had changed that to allow 6 foot fence.

MR. LUCIA: This is exactly 6 feet?

MR. NOVOTNY: 1It’s exactly 6 feet, it’s packet fence,
shadow box from Devitt’s.

MR. BABCOCK: If it was over 6 foot, it would be ten
feet from the property line.

MR. NOVOTNY: I really wanted to have the gate so it
opens up from the driveway and I get a lawn mower
through there.

MR. LUCIA: Thank you, Mike is right on that, if it
doesn’t go over 6 feet, you don’t need a variance on
the lot on the other side here. There’s nothing within
30 feet of that street intersection?

MR. NOVOTNY: No, not at all. This is the corner so
I’'m way back. It just gives me a little privacy and
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the kids got a swingset back there.

MR. LUCIA: The same two sections of the ordinance
would apply here, that will be 48-14 A 4 and 48-14 C
(1) ¢ [1] both applying to the fact that your fence
projects forward than the building lot.

MR. BABCOCK: And it’s 15 feet in front of the house
here.

MR. NOVOTNY: Yeah, 15 maybe, 16 feet, it’s one section
and a small gate.

MR. TORLEY: We need to know that distance because you
need a variance for that. call Mike.

MR. NOVOTNY: 1I’1l1l give you a call in the morning, I’11
measure it. -

MR. TORLEY: Give yourself a little slack on that too.

MR. NOVOTNY: Okay.

MR. TORLEY: If we deal with the measurements you give
us and the bank comes in to refinance you or something
and you are off by an inch.

MR. LANGANKE: Why are you taking care of this now?

MR. NOVOTNY: When I called and checked on it, they
told me you need a building permit. I called, do you
need a building permit to put up a fence that had
already been up because when he said yes, I knew sooner

or later you’re going to have to get it done so get it
done.

MR. TORLEY: You’re doing the right thing.

MR. TANNER: It’s unusual everybody waits till they
have a problen.

MR. NOVOTNY: I put a fireplace on the house and just
finished that was done with a C.0. and permit and I

didn’t realize I came from Rockland where I didn’t need
one didn’t.
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MR. TORLEY: Every town has different regulations,
don’t know how Mike keeps them straight. Any other
questions? I’1l1 turn it over to our attorney who will
give you the same thing that you heard before.

MR. LUCIA: The board in granting you this area
variance has to consider the benefit to you if a
variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to
the safety, health and welfare by granting you this
variance from the zoning standard. There are 5
specific factors that you need to speak to which the
board has to make findings on and I’1l1l give you a copy
of Section 267 B put an arrow in the margin next to a
paragraph that lists those 5 factors. Please be
prepared to speak to those 5 issues. Pat will also
give you an application form and there’s an instruction
sheet on top which is self-explanatory. If you have
any questions, give her a call. Fill that out, return
it to her with two checks, both payable to the Town of
New Windsor, one for $50 application fee, the second
one for $292 deposit against Town consultant review
fees and various disbursements the Town has in handling
your application.

MR. NOVOTNY: $50 application fee has been paid. Do
you show a record of that?

MS. BARNHART: It shouldn’t be paid.

MR. BABCOCK: $50 application building permit fee has
been paid. , i

MS. BARNHART: Not the same thing.

MR. BABCOCK: Here’s your check for the whole thing but
hasn’t been processed because nothing else has been
processed.

MR. LUCIA: In addition to that, you have to pay the
assessor to give you a list of property owners within
500 feet, you have to publish the legal notice so you
will have have some other fees.

MR. TORLEY: We would like photographs.




w3

g
§ y!
H
i
‘2
F
3
é'

August 9, 1993 \ : | 13

MR. LUCIA: Also copy of your deed and copy of your
title policy also.

MR. NOVOTNY: Do I need to call and make and

appointment?

MR. LUCIA: Oonce you bring that application and checks
back to Pat, that much starts the processs going and
we’ll set you up for a public hearing.

MR. TORLEY: We thank you for comlng in before you
needed to. So many people come in.

MR. NOVOTNY: I realize now why.

'MR. TANNER: Make the motion we set him up for a public

hearlng.

MR. LANGANKE‘ Second it.

ROLL CALL

MR. HOGAN AYE
MR. LANGANKE AYE
MR. TORLEY AYE
MR. TANNER AYE




Pendaflex®

Vst

NO. 4210 1/3 AQU

e LS AR T ARG RS D)
Interior Folders
MADZRIUSA
@

S

£ ESSEATE
® ®




